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PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements.
Please refer to the attached.

ltem 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations.
Please refer to the attached

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

N/A
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Date: May 13, 2008
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May 13, 2008

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC Building
EDSA, Quezon City

Gentlemen:

In connection with the financial statements of Philippine Seven Corporation as of March 31,
2008, which will be submitted to the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE), we confirm to the best
of our knowledge and belief, the following:

1. We are responsible for the fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity with
the generally accepted accounting principles.

2. There have been no:

a. lIrregularities involving management or employees who have significant roles in the
system or internal accounting control.

b. Irregularities involving other employees that could have a material effect on financial
statements.

c. Communication from regulatory agencies concerning non-compliance with or
deficiencies in, financial reporting practices that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

3. There are no:

a. Violations or possible violations of laws or regulations whose effects should be
considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording a loss
contingency.

b. Other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued
or disclosed.

4. The accounting records underlying the financial statements accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions of the company.

5. The company has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged.

6. Provision has been made for any material loss to be sustained.

7. We have complied with all respects of contractual agreements that would have a material
effect on the financial statements in the event of hon-compliance.

Yy Hsz4 [sa

YU-HSIU TSAI
Treasurer and CFO



STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT’'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Philippine Seven Corporation is responsible for all information
and representations contained in the consolidated unaudited financial statements for
the quarter ended March 31, 2008. The financial statements have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and reflect amounts that are
based on the best estimates and informed judgment with an appropriate
consideration to materiality.

In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which
provides for the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly
authorized and recorded, assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or
disposition and liabilities are recognized.

el

JOSE VICTOR P. PATERNO
President and CEO

Yu-sza Tsac
YU-HSIU TSAI
Treasurer and CFO



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AS OF MARCH 31, 2008 and DECEMBER 31, 2007
AND FOR EACH OF THE TWO PERIOD

ENDED MARCH 31, 2008



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

March 31, 2008

December 31,
2007

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 4)

P258,644,475

B308,873,944

Receivables - net (Note 5) 42,725,422 72,430,653
Inventories - at cost (Note 6) 252,094,122 323,973,849
Prepayments and other current assets (Note 7) 109,810,939 69,975,102
Total Current Assets 663,274,958 775,253,548
Noncurrent Assets

Property and equipment - net (Note 8) 867,225,321 852,458,158
Deposits (Note 9) 115,524,066 110,462,198
Deferred income tax assets - net (Note 25) 33,529,895 37,498,659
Other noncurrent assets - net (Note 10) 100,128,947 100,539,114

Total Noncurrent Assets

1,116,408,229

1,100,958,129

TOTAL ASSETS

P1,779,683,187 P1,876,211,677

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Bank loans (Note 11) B365,000,000 PB375,000,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (Note 12) 489,691,510 582,938,913
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 14) - -
Income tax payable 2,873,189 2,770,870
Other current liabilities (Note 13) 100,530,660 111,508,592
Total Current Liabilities 958,095,359 1,072,218,375
Noncurrent Liabilities

Deposits from sub-lessees (Note 24) 110,018,416 98,653,475
Net retirement obligations (Note 22) 30,761,025 30,115,402
Deferred income tax liability (Note 25) 1,614,948 1,614,948
Cumulative redeemable preferred shares (Note 15) 6,000,000 6,000,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 148,394,389 136,383,825

Total Liabilities

1,106,489,748

1,208,602,200

(Forward)



March 31,
2008

December 31,
2007

Stockholders’ Equity
Capital stock - B1 par value
Authorized - 400,000,000 shares
Issued - 237,938,250 (held by 703 and 706 equitydns
in 2007 and 2006, respectively)

P237,938,250

P237,938,250

Additional paid-in capital 293,525,037 293,525,037
Retained earnings 141,654,210 136,070,248
Revaluation increment in land 2,999,188 2,999,188

676,116,685 670,532,723
Cost of 686,250 shares held in treasury (2,923,246) (2,923,246)
Total Stockholders’ Equity 673,193,439 667,609,477

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

P1,779,683,187 P1,876,211,677

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2008

March 31, March 31,
2008 2007
REVENUE FROM MERCHANDISE
SOLD P1,263,549,586 P1,162,891,528
COST OF MERCHANDISE SOLD
(Note 16) 907,257,175 828,966,650
GROSS PROFIT 356,292,411 333,924,878
General and administrative expenses (Note 17(428,310,086) (416,188,737)
Franchise revenue (Note 30) 52,966,723 42,124,757
Marketing income (Note 18) 21,889,637 18,786,520
Rent income (Note 24) 10,124,082 8,709,083
Interest expense (Notes 11, 14, 15 and 19) (6,630,271) (8,901,618)
Commission income (Note 30) 4,951,843 6,045,502
Interest income (Notes 9, 20 and 24) 442 559 706,103
Foreign exchange loss 3217
Loss on sale of property and equipment (1,235,701) (24,071)
Others - net (784,954) 7,366
(346,582,951) (348,735,096)
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 9,709,460 (14,810,218)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX
(Note 25) 4,125,498 7,233,735
NET INCOME P5,583,962 PB(22,043,953)
BASIC/DILUTED EARNINGS PER
SHARE (Note 26) P0.02 B(0.09)

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW S
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2008
(With Comparative Figures for March, 2007)

March 31, March 31,

2008 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax B9,709,460 B(14,810,218)
Depreciation and amortization (Notes 8 and 17) 37,067,029 39,279,455
Interest expense (Note 11, 14, 15 and 19) 6,630,271 8,901,618
Interest income (Notes 9, 20 and 24) (442,559) (706,103)

Amortization of:
Software and other program costs
(Notes 10 and 17) 415,599 490,000
Loss on sale of property and equipment 1,235,701 24,070
Operating income before working capital changes 54,615,501 33,178,823
Decrease (increase) in:

Receivables 29,705,231 23,168,736

Inventories 71,879,727 23,140,293

Prepayments and other current assets (39,835,837) (83,898,207)
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (93,247,403) (218,267,471)

Other current liabilities (10,977,932) 93,781,295

Deposits from sub-lessees 11,364,940 0

Net retirement obligations 645,623 0
Cash generated from operations 24,149,850 (128,896,531)
Income taxes paid (4,023,179) (6,500,000)
Interest received 442 559 706,103
Net cash from (used in) operating activities 20,569,230 (134,690,428)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Additions to:

Property and equipment (Note 8) (53,069,894) (42,337,208)
Decrease (increase) in:

Deposits (Note 9) (5,061,868) -

Other noncurrent assets (Note 10) 3,963,334 (34,785,741)
Net cash used in investing activities (54,168,428) (77,122,949)

(Forward)



March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING

ACTIVITIES
Availments of bank loans (Note 11) 0 R26,800,000
Payments of:

Bank loans (Note 11) (10,000,000) 0

Long-term debt (Note 14) 0 0
Interest paid (6,630,271) (8,901,618)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (16,630,271) 17,898,381
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (50,229,469) (193,914,996)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

BEGINNING OF YEAR 308,873,944 329,364,375
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT

END OF YEAR (Note 4) P258,644,475 PB135,449,379

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Corporate Information and Authorization for Issuance of Financial Statements

Corporate Information

Philippine Seven Corporation (the Company) wa®rnpearated in the Philippines and registered
with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Comiois¢SEC) on November 29, 1982. The
Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referteds “the Group”), are primarily engaged in
the business of retailing, merchandising, buyinglliry, marketing, importing, exporting,
franchising, acquiring, holding, distributing, whorising, trading, exchanging or otherwise
dealing in all kinds of grocery items, dry goodsd or foodstuffs, beverages, drinks and all kinds
of consumer needs or requirements and in connedtierewith, operating or maintaining
warehouses, storages, delivery vehicles and siroilancidental facilities. The Group is also
engaged in the management, development, sale, myehand holding for investment or
otherwise of real estate of all kinds, includingiltings, houses and apartments and other
structures.

The Company is controlled by President Chain Staabuan) Holdings, Ltd., an investment
holding company incorporated in Malaysia, which ev6.59% of the Company’s outstanding
shares. The remaining 43.41% of the shares ameyield. The ultimate parent of the Company
is President Chain Store Corporation (PCSC, ingatpd in Taiwan, Republic of China).

The Company has its primary listing on the Philigpi Stock Exchange. As of
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Parent Compas 703, 706 and 713 stockholders,
respectively.

The registered business address of the Compaffhig-loor, The Columbia Tower, Ortigas
Avenue, Mandaluyong City.

Authorization for Issuance of the Financial Statetae
The consolidated financial statements were autbdrfar issue by the Board of Directors (BOD)
on February 4, 2008.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Finacial Reporting Practices

Basis of Preparation

The consolidated financial statements have beepaped under the historical cost basis, except
for available-for-sale (AFS) financial assets amoald, which are carried at fair value and revalued
amount, respectively. The consolidated financtatesnents are presented in Philippine Peso
(Peso), which is the Company’s functional and prtedeon currency.

Statement of Compliance
The consolidated financial statements, which weepgred for submission to the SEC, have been
prepared in accordance with Philippine Financighd®eng Standards (PFRS).




Changes in Accounting Policies

The accounting policies adopted are consistent titse of the previous year except for the
changes in accounting policies resulting from trdopdion of the following new PFRS,
amendment to existing Philippine Accounting Stadd&AS) and Philippine Interpretation based
on International Financial Reporting Interpretaid@ommittee (IFRIC) interpretations effective
beginning January 1, 2007:

* PFRS 7,Financial Instruments: Disclosures, introduces new disclosures to improve the
information about financial instruments. It reasrthe disclosure of qualitative and
quantitative information about exposure to risksiag from financial instruments, including
specified minimum disclosures about credit risguidity risk and market risk, as well as
sensitivity analysis to market risk. Additionalsdiosures required by the standard were
included in the consolidated financial statementbere applicable. These disclosures
included the presentation of rollforward of allowarfor impairment on loans and receivables
(Note 5), credit quality of financial assets (N&8), aging of past due but not impaired
financial assets (Note 28), maturity profile of firencial liabilities (Note 28) and sensitivity
analyses as to changes in interest and foreigraegehrates (Note 28).

« Amendment to PAS 1Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital Disclosures, The
amendment to PAS 1 requires the following additiahisclosures: (a) an entity’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital; (Bnttative data about what the entity regards
as capital; (c) whether the entity has compliechwity capital requirements; and (d) if it has
not complied, the consequences of such noncomgiafdditional disclosures required by
the amendment were included in the consolidateahfiial statements (Note 29).

e Philippine Interpretation IFRIC 10nterim Financial Reporting and Impairment, prohibits the
reversal of impairment losses on goodwill and AFfslity investments recognized in the
interim financial reports even if impairment is lomger present at the annual balance sheet
date. The Group does not prepare interim finarste&tements, therefore, the adoption of this
interpretation did not have an effect on the cadatgd financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include tteants of the Company and the following
subsidiaries:

Percentage of

Ownership

Country of (Common and

Incorporation Preferred)
Convenience Distribution Inc. (CDI) Philippines 100
Store Sites Holding, Inc. (SSHI) Philippines 40

Subsidiaries are those entities in which the Comgas an interest of more than one half of the
voting rights or otherwise has power to govern fimancial and operating policies through
interlocking directorships such that substantiaddfits from the subsidiaries’ activities flow toeth
Company. SSHI is controlled by the Company, asIStad common key management personnel
with the Company. The remaining 60% of the totadres is owned by Philippine Seven
Corporation-Employees Retirement Plan (PSC-ERRyuttr its trustee, Bank of the Philippines
Islands-Asset Management and Trust Group (BPI-AMTG)
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Minority interest is no longer presented withinctioolders’ equity in the consolidated balance
sheet and separately in the consolidated stateofiémtome and in the consolidated statement of
changes in stockholders’ equity as the amount iregbls not significant.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries aepamed for the same reporting year as the
Company, using uniform accounting policies. Intenpany transactions, balances and unrealized
losses are eliminated in full.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks. Caslvadepts are short-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to knowroants of cash with original maturities of three
months or less from the date of acquisition antldha subject to an insignificant change in value.

Financial Instruments
The Group recognizes a financial asset or a firgn@bility in the consolidated balance sheet
when it becomes a party to the contractual prongsiaf the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are graped initially at fair value. Transaction coate
included in the initial measurement of all finacéssets and financial liabilities, except for
financial instruments measured at fair value thropigpfit or loss (FVPL).

All regular way purchases and sales of financesets are recognized on the trade date, i.e. the
date the Group commits to purchase or sell thenfiilzh asset. Regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets require delivery of assets withatime frame generally established by regulation
in the market place.

The Group classifies its financial assets as firnassets at FVPL, held-to-maturity (HTM)

financial assets, loans and receivables or AFh&ilsh assets. Financial liabilities, on the other
hand, are classified as either financial liabititiat FVPL or other financial liabilities. The

classification depends on the purpose for whichfitencial assets and financial liabilities were
acquired. Management determines the classificatfdts investments at initial recognition and,
where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates trsgdation at every financial reporting date.

Financial Assets

a. Financial Assets at FVPL
Financial assets at FVPL include financial assetd-for-trading and those designated upon
initial recognition as at FVPL.

Financial assets are classified as held-for-traditigey are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term.

Financial assets are designated as at FVPL omlingcognition when any of the following
criteria are met:

» The designation eliminates or significantly redutes inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the assets or réxogngains or losses on them on a
different basis; or

« The assets are part of a group of financial asgkeish are managed and their performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordanitie avdocumented risk management or
investment strategy; or

* The financial asset contains an embedded derivatiless the embedded derivative does
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not significantly modify the cash flows or it isealr, with little or no analysis, that it would not
be separately recorded.

Financial assets at FVPL are recorded in the caleel balance sheet at fair value. Changes
in fair value are accounted for directly in the solidated statement of income. Interest earned
is recorded as interest income, while dividend imeds recorded as other income according
to the terms of the contract, or when the righthef payment has been established.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Group hdmancial asset as at FVPL.

The Group assesses whether embedded derivativescuieed to be separated from the host
contracts when the Group first becomes a parthdéacontract. Re-assessment only occurs if
there is a change in the terms of the contract slutificantly modifies the cash flows that
would otherwise be required.

An embedded derivative is separated from the hpahé€ial or non-financial asset contract
and accounted for as a derivative if all of thédwing conditions are met:

» The economic characteristics and risks of the exibadlerivative are not closely related
to the economic characteristic of the host contract

* A separate instrument with the same terms as thedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivative; and

* The hybrid or combined instrument is not recogniasdrVPL.

Embedded derivatives that are bifurcated from th& hontracts are accounted for as financial
assets at FVPL. Changes in fair values are indlird¢he consolidated statement of income.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Group hamtstanding embedded derivatives.

HTM Financial Assets

HTM financial assets are quoted non-derivative rfaial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities wherein the Groupthagositive intention and ability to hold

to maturity. HTM financial assets are subsequetdlyied either at cost or amortized cost in
the consolidated balance sheet. Amortization isrdened by using the effective interest rate
method. Assets under this category are classéfgedurrent assets if maturity is within 12
months from balance sheet date. Otherwise, thresgassified as noncurrent assets.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Group hade®mgnated any financial asset as HTM.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative finarasakts with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Loansraoéivables are subsequently carried either
at cost or amortized cost in the consolidated lwalameet. Amortization is determined using
the effective interest rate method. Loans andivabkes are classified as current assets if
maturity is within 12 months from balance sheetedaOtherwise, these are classified as
noncurrent assets.

The Group’s loans and receivables consist of qasiejvables, and deposits.
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d. AFS Financial Assets
AFS financial assets are non-derivative finaneissets that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other gates. Financial assets may be designated at
initial recognition as AFS if they are purchasedl deld indefinitely, and may be sold in
response to liquidity requirements or changes irkataconditions. AFS financial assets are
carried at fair value in the consolidated balafmes Changes in the fair value of such assets
are accounted for in the stockholders’ equity uthi financial asset is derecognized or until
the financial asset is determined to be impairedfath time the cumulative gain or loss
previously reported in stockholders’ equity is rgeized in the consolidated statement of
income. AFS financial assets are classified aseotiassets if maturity is within 12 months
from balance sheet date. Otherwise, these arsifadalsas non-current assets.

The Group’s AFS financial assets consist of ungligteestments in preferred shares of a
public utility company included as part of “Otheonturrent assets” in the consolidated
balance sheets.

Financial Liabilities

a. Financial Liabilities at FVPL
Financial liabilities at FVPL include financial bdities held-for-trading and those designated
upon recognition at FVPL.

Financial liabilities are classified as held-foading if they acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term.

Financial liabilities are designated as at FVPLrotial recognition when any of the following
criteria are met:

* The designation eliminates or significantly reduttes inconsistent treatment that would
otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities @agnizing gains or losses on them on a
different basis; or

e The liabilities are part of a group of financiahbilities which are managed and their
performance is evaluated on a fair value basisacitordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy; or

» The financial instrument contains an embedded dgvie, unless the embedded
derivative does not significantly modify the castwis or it is clear, with little or no
analysis, that it would not be separately recorded.

Financial liabilities at FVPL are recorded in thensolidated balance sheet at fair value.
Changes in fair value are accounted for directiythe consolidated statement of income.
Interest incurred is recorded as interest expense.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Group hademignated any financial liability as at
FVPL.

b. Other Financial Liabilities
This category pertains to financial liabilities tlae neither held-for-trading nor designated as
at FVPL upon the inception of the liability. OtHerancial liabilities are subsequently carried
at amortized cost, taking into account the imp&&pplying the effective interest rate method
of amortization (or accretion) for any related piem discount and any directly attributable
transaction costs.
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The Group’s other financial liabilities consist loank loans, accounts payable and accrued
expenses, other current liabilities, long-term deleposits from sub-lessees and cumulative
redeemable preferred shares.

Determination of Fair Values

Fair value is determined by reference to the treticea price or other market prices. If such
market prices are not readily determinable, thefalue of the consideration is estimated as the
sum of all future cash payments or receipts, distaml using the prevailing market rates of
interest for similar instruments with similar maties.

Offsetting Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are efffand the net amount reported in the consolidated
balance sheet if, and only if, there is a curreetijorceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle ontabasis, or to realize the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Impairment of Financial Assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet dateewadthancial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.

Financial Assets Carried at Amortized Cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairmesslon loans and receivables has been incurred,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as fferelice between the financial asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated futusd daws (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not been incurred) discountdukdirtancial asset’s original effective interesera
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed atahitecognition). The carrying amount of the asset
reduced by the impairment loss, which is recogniretie consolidated statement of income.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidehoapairment exists for financial assets that
are individually significant and collectively forinfincial assets that are not individually
significant. Objective evidence includes obsergatdta that comes to the attention of the Group
about loss events such as but not limited to diganit financial difficulty of the counterparty, a
breach of contract, such as a default or delinguéminterest or principal payments, probability
that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or otherafcial reorganization. If it is determined that
no objective evidence of impairment exists for adividually or collectively assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset el in the group of financial assets with similar
credit risk and characteristics and that group in&rfcial assets is collectively assessed for
impairment. Assets that are individually assedsedmpairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continue to be recognized are not ireglid a collective assessment of impairment. The
impairment assessment is performed at each bakirest date. For the purpose of a collective
evaluation of impairment, financial assets are peml on the basis of such credit risk
characteristics such as customer type, paymemripjgiast-due status and term.

Loans and receivables, together with the relatémlvahce, are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all deital has been realized. If, in a subsequent gerio
the amount of the impairment loss decreases andidbheease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognitteel previously recognized impairment loss is
reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairnesg is recognized in the consolidated
statement of income, to the extent that the cagryadue of the asset does not exceed its amortized
cost at the reversal date.
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Financial Assets Carried at Cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairmesslon an unquoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value caieoteliably measured, or on a derivative assét tha
is linked to and must be settled by delivery ofts@an unquoted equity instrument has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured adiffezence between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future castsfidigcounted at the current market rate of return
of a similar financial asset.

Financial Assets Carried at Fair Value

If an AFS financial asset is impaired, an amoumhgosing the difference between its cost (net of
any principal payment) and its current fair vallgss any impairment loss previously recognized
in the consolidated statement of income, is transfie from the stockholders’ equity to the
consolidated statement of income.

In case of equity securities classified as AFSrfaial asset, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair valokthe financial assets below its cost or where
other objective evidence of impairment exists. Tetermination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgment. The Group treaigrigicant” generally as 20% or more of the
original cost of investment, and “prolonged” asatee than 6 months. In addition, the Group
evaluates other factors, including normal volatiiit share price for unquoted equities.

Impairment losses on equity investments are natregd through the consolidated statement of
income. Increases in fair value after impairmermt @cognized directly in stockholders’ equity.
Reversals in respect of equity instruments classiéis AFS financial asset are not recognized in
the consolidated statement of income. Reversaispéirment losses on debt instruments are
recognized in the consolidated statement of incirtiee increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurringrahe impairment loss was recognized in the
consolidated statement of income.

In case of debt securities classified as AFS fifrasset, impairment is assessed based on the
same criteria as financial assets carried at apsaitcost. Interest continues to be accrued at the
original effective interest rate on the reducedytag amount of the asset.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost orreatizable value (NRV). Cost of warehouse
merchandise is determined using the first-in, finst method. NRV is the selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimatedofasarketing and distribution. The Group is
using the retail method in measuring the cost ®fsibre merchandise inventory. Under this
method, cost is determined using the average gnagg and is reviewed on a regular basis to
ensure that it approximates actual costs.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment, except for land, are ahraiecost less accumulated depreciation and
amortization, and any impairment in value.

Land is carried at revalued amount less any impaitrin value. The difference between cost and
revalued amount or the revaluation increment il lgnes to stockholders’ equity, net of tax. The
revalued amount is determined by a professiondlfagpthindependent appraiser.

The initial cost of property and equipment consisfsits purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the asset to itskivagy condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditures incurred after the assets have bentpwoperation, such as repairs and
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maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally cHatgeperations in the period in which the
costs are incurred. In situations where it cartlbarly demonstrated that the expenditures have
resulted in an increase in the future economic fitsrexpected to be obtained from the use of an
item of property and equipment beyond its origyadlssessed standard of performance, the
expenditures are capitalized as an additional afa$te assets.

Construction in progress is stated at cost. Tghides cost of construction and other direct costs
Construction in progress is not depreciated unithstime the relevant assets are completed and
put into operational use.

Depreciation and amortization commences once thetasire available for use. It ceases at the
earlier of the date that it is classified as inrestt property or noncurrent asset held-for-sale and
the date the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation is computed on a straight-line metbeer the estimated useful lives of the assets as
follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 10to 12
Store furniture and equipment 5to0 10
Office furniture and equipment 3to5
Transportation equipment 3to5
Computer equipment 3

Leasehold improvements are amortized over themastd useful life of the improvements,
ranging from five to 10 years, or the term of tbade, whichever is shorter.

The assets’ estimated useful lives and depreciaéiod amortization method are reviewed
periodically to ensure that the period and methiodepreciation and amortization are consistent
with the expected pattern of economic benefits ftbenitems of property and equipment.

When assets are retired or otherwise disposedhefcost or revalued amount and the related
accumulated depreciation and amortization and ampairment in value are removed from the
accounts and any resulting gain or loss is receghiiz the consolidated statement of income. The
revaluation increment in stockholders’ equity nelgtto the revalued asset sold is transferred to
retained earnings.

Software and Program Costs

Software and program costs, which are not spediyiadentifiable and integral to a specific
computer hardware, are shown as part of “Other mmwant assets” in the consolidated balance
sheet. These are carried at cost, less accumudetexditization and any impairment in value.
Amortization is computed on a straight-line metloodr their estimated useful life of five years.

Impairment of Property and Equipment and Softvesn@ Program Costs

The Group assesses at each balance sheet datemthette is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, or whem@al impairment testing for an asset is required,
the Group makes an estimate of the asset’s redueesianount. An asset’s recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset or cash generating unirfvéue less costs to sell and its value-in-usg an
is determined for an individual asset, unless tbgetadoes not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets rougs of assets. For land, the asset's
recoverable amount is the land’s net selling prdgch may be obtained from its sale in an arm’s
length transaction. For goodwill, the asset’s vecable amount is its value-in-use. Where the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoveebnt, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount. In asBg value-in-use, the estimated future cash
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flows are discounted to their present value, usngre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of moneyiaksl specific to the asset. Impairment losses,
if any, are recognized in the consolidated staténoénincome in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting datevasetither there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer existnay have decreased. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. e&ipusly recognized impairment loss is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimated tessdetermine the asset’s recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognizedhalf is the case, the carrying amount of the asset
is increased to its recoverable amount. That asgd amount cannot exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of deprediaind amortization, had no impairment loss
been recognized for the asset in previous yeatsh $eversal is recognized in the consolidated
statement of income, unless the asset is carriegivatued amount, in which case, the reversal is
treated as a revaluation increase. After suchrsaliethe depreciation charge is adjusted in the
future periods to allocate the asset's revisedyoggramount, less any residual value, on a
systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

Goodwill

Goodwill, included in “Other noncurrent assets’tle consolidated balance sheet, represents the
excess of the cost of an acquisition over the Walue of the businesses acquired. Following
initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cast$ any accumulated impairment losses.

Impairment of Goodwiill
Goodwill is reviewed for impairment, annually or maofrequently if events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying value b&impaired.

Impairment is determined for goodwill by assesshgrecoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit or group of cash-generating units to which guodwill relates. Where the recoverable

amount of the cash-generating unit or group of -ggsterating units is less than the carrying

amount of the cash-generating unit or group of -gasterating units to which goodwill has been

allocated, an impairment loss is recognized. Immpait losses relating to goodwill cannot be

reversed in future periods. The Group performaritsual impairment test of goodwill annually.

Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Shares

Cumulative redeemable preferred shares that exttibitacteristics of a liability is recognized as a
financial liability in the consolidated balance shenet of transaction cost. The corresponding
dividends on those shares are charged as inteqast®e in the consolidated statement of income.

Treasury Stock
Treasury stock is stated at acquisition cost ardeducted from the stockholders’ equity. No gain

or loss is recognized in the consolidated stateroéimicome on the purchase, sale, issuance or
cancellation of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it ibginte that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of revenue can be measurethlyel The following specific recognition
criteria must also be met before revenue is rezeghi

Merchandise Sold
Revenue from merchandise sold is recognized whesigmificant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have passed to the buyer.
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Franchise
Revenue from franchise is recognized upon perfoomanf initial services required under the
franchise agreement.

Marketing
Revenue of marketing is recognized when serviceridered. In case of marketing support funds,
revenue is recognized upon achievement of the nimpurchase requirement of the suppliers.

Commission
Revenue from commission is recognized upon thedfatensigned goods.

Rent
Revenue from rent is accounted for on a straigtgiasis over the term of the sub-lease.

Interest
Revenue from interest is recognized as it accraesedon effective interest rate method.

Dividends
Revenue from dividends is recognized when the Gsoujght to receive the payment is
established.

Retirement Benefits

Retirement benefits cost is determined using tiogepted unit credit actuarial valuation method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized as incomexpense when the net cumulative
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses for eadlvidlual plan at the end of the previous
reporting year exceeded 10% of the higher of tHael@ benefit obligation and the fair value of
the plan assets as of that date. These gainsssedaare recognized over the expected average
remaining working lives of the employees partidipgtn the plan.

Past service cost is recognized as an expenbe tohsolidated statement of income on a straight-
line basis over the average period until the béndiecome vested. If the benefits are already
vested following the introduction of, or changesth@ plan, past service cost is recognized
immediately.

The net retirement obligation is the aggregatthefpresent value of the retirement obligation and
actuarial gains and losses not recognized redugqihét service cost not yet recognized and the
fair value of the plan assets out of which obligas are to be settled directly. If such aggregate
negative, the asset is measured at the lower df aggregate or the aggregate of cumulative
unrecognized net actuarial losses and past secdgst and the present value of any economic
benefits available in the form of refund from tHarpor reductions in the future contributions to
the plan.

Related Party Transactions and Relationships

Related party relationships exist when one paaty the ability to control, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, the other parigxercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisior&uch relationships also exist between and/or
among entities which are under common control With reporting enterprise, or between and/or
among the reporting enterprises and their key mamagt personnel, directors or its stockholders.

Transactions between related parties are accofmted arm’s length prices or on terms similar to
those offered to non-related entities in an econaltyi comparable market.
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Leases

Finance leases, which transfer to the lessee suladhaall the risks and benefits of ownership of
the asset, are capitalized at the inception ofehse at the fair value of the leased propertyfor,
lower, at the present value of the minimum leasgmeents. Lease payments are apportioned
between the interest income and reduction of thedeeceivable so as to achieve a constant rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the reddéanterest income is recognized directly in the
consolidated statement of income.

Leases where the lessor retains substantialihaltisks and benefits of ownership of the asset are
classified as operating leases. Operating leagmerats are recognized as an expense in the
consolidated statement of income on a straightdemds over the lease term.

The determination of whether an arrangement igootains a lease is based on the substance of
the arrangement and requires an assessment of evhig fulfillment of the arrangement is
dependent on the use of a specific asset or amsdtthe arrangement conveys a right to use the
asset. A reassessment is made after inceptidredéase only if one of the following applies:

a. There is a change in contractual terms, other éhamewal or extension of the arrangement; or

b. A renewal option is exercised or extension grantedtess the term of the renewal or extension
was initially included in the lease term; or

c. There is a change in the determination of whethitifnent is dependent on a specified asset;
or

d. There is a substantial change to the asset.

Where a re-assessment is made, lease accountihg@hanence or cease from the date when the
change in circumstance gave rise to the re-asses$onescenarios a, ¢ or d above, and the date of
renewal or extension for scenario b.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs are recognized as expense indgheig which these costs are incurred.

Foreign Currency-Denominated Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are initially resed at the exchange rate at the date of
transaction. Outstanding foreign currency denotashanonetary assets and liabilities are re-
translated using the applicable exchange ratelaht@ sheet date. Exchange differences arising
from translation of foreign currency monetary iteatsrates different from those at which they

were originally recorded are recognized in the obdated statement of income.

Income Tax

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for tuerent and prior periods are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid tdakation authorities. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those thamaeted or substantively enacted at the balance
sheet date.

Deferred Income Tax
Deferred income tax is recognized on all tempodifferences at the balance sheet date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and tlaeryimg amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized &ir taxable temporary differences. Deferred
income tax assets are recognized for all deductibfeporary differences and carryforward
benefits of unused net operating loss carryoverl(lO) and excess of minimum corporate
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income tax (MCIT) over regular corporate income (BCIT) to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which thdeductible temporary differences and
carryforward benefits of unused NOLCO and excedd©fT over RCIT can be utilized.

Deferred income tax relating to items recogniziedatly in the stockholders’ equity and not in the
consolidated statement of income.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assetgeviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer prob#ise sufficient taxable profit will be available t
allow all or part of the deferred income tax assetse utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities areswmesl at the tax rates that are expected to apply
to the period when the asset is realized or th#litiais settled, based on tax rates (and tax Jaws
that have been enacted or substantively enactbé aalance sheet date.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities areatffif a legally enforceable right exists to siét o
current tax assets against current tax liabiliied the deferred income taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividiregincome or loss for the year attributable to
common shareholders by the weighted average nuwifbshares outstanding during the year,
excluding treasury shares.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by digdhe net income or loss for the year attributable
to common shareholders by the weighted average euofbshares outstanding during the year,
excluding treasury shares and adjusted for thectsffef all potential dilutive common shares, if

any.

In determining both the basic and diluted earnipgisshare, the effect of stock dividends, if any,
is accounted for retroactively.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when: (a) the Group hagsent obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event; (b) it is probable thabatilow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation; and &cjeliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. If the effect of the time valuerabney is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at atgrerate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and, whgnepriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Where discounting is used, the increase in theigimvdue to the passage of time is recognized
as interest expense. When the Group expects aismmovor loss to be reimbursed, the
reimbursement is recognized as a separate asgewvbeh the reimbursement is virtually certain
and its amount is estimable. The expense rel&birgy provision is presented in the consolidated
statement of income, net of any reimbursement.

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Post year-end events that provide additional in&diom about the Group’s position at the balance
sheet date (adjusting events) are reflected ircdmsolidated financial statements. Post year-end
events that are non-adjusting events are disclaseithe notes to the consolidated financial
statements when material.
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3. Use of Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimatesnd Assumptions

The preparation of the consolidated financial stetets in accordance with PFRS requires

management to make judgments, estimates and aseumiftat affect the amounts reported in the

consolidated financial statements and accompanyioges. The judgments, estimates and

assumptions used in the consolidated financialestants are based upon management’s
evaluation of relevant facts and circumstancesf &mlance sheet date. Future events may occur
which can cause the assumptions used in arrivitgoge judgments, estimates and assumptions
to change. The effects of any changes will beectéid in the consolidated financial statements of
the Group as they become reasonably determinable.

Judgment
In the process of applying the Group’s accountiolicfies, management has made the following

judgments, apart from those involving estimationwtjch have the most significant effect on
amounts recognized in the consolidated financakstents:

Determination of Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlyimmgimastances relevant to the Group, the
functional currency of the Group has been deterchinebe the Peso. The Peso is the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Graygerates. It is the currency that mainly
influences the revenue and costs of the Group.

Classification of Financial Instruments

The Group classifies a financial instrument, orciisnponents, on initial recognition as a financial
asset, liability or equity instrument in accordana&h the substance of the contractual
arrangement and the definitions of a financial adsdility or equity instrument. The substance
of a financial instrument, rather than its legainip governs its classification in the consolidated
balance sheet.

Financial assets are classified as financial assetsVPL, HTM financial assets, loans and
receivables and AFS financial assets. Financadlilities, on the other hand, are classified as
financial liabilities at FVPL and other financighbilities.

The Group determines the classification at intéadognition and, where allowed and appropriate,
re-evaluates this classification at every finaneglorting date.

Classification of Leases

a. Finance Lease
The Group entered into a sale and leaseback tri@amsaath an armored car service provider
where it has determined that the risks and rewaeidéed to the armored vehicles leased out
will be transferred to the lessee at the end ofdhse term. As such, the lease agreement was
accounted for as a finance lease (Note 24).

b. Operating Lease
The Group entered into various property leasesrevitehas determined that the risks and
rewards related to the properties are retained thighessors. As such, the lease agreements
were accounted for as operating leases (Note 24).
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Estimates

The key assumptions concerning the future and deisources of estimation uncertainty at the
balance sheet date that have a significant riskaoing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities follow:

Determination of Fair Values

The fair value for financial instruments tradedaictive markets at the balance sheet date is based
on their quoted market price or dealer price quarat(bid price for long positions and ask price
for short positions), without any deduction fornsaction costs. When current bid and asking
prices are not available, the price of the mosemetransaction provides evidence of the current
fair value as long as there has not been a significhange in economic circumstances since the
time of the transaction.

For all other financial instruments not listed im active market, the fair value is determined by
using appropriate valuation techniques. Valuatemhhiques include net present value techniques,
comparison to similar instruments for which markdtservable prices exist, options pricing
models, and other relevant valuation models.

Note 27 presents the fair values of the finanaiatruments and the methods and assumptions
used in estimating the fair values.

Impairment of Loans and Receivables

The Group reviews its loans and receivables at egptrting date to assess whether a provision
for impairment should be recognized in its consuld statement of income or loans and
receivables balance should be written off. Inipalar, judgment by management is required in
the estimation of the amount and timing of futuestt flows when determining the level of
allowance required. Such estimates are based sumasions about a number of factors and
actual results may differ, resulting in future ces to the allowance. Moreover, management
evaluates the presence of objective evidence o&immgnt which includes observable data that
comes to the attention of the Group about loss teveanch as but not limited to significant
financial difficulty of the counterparty, a breaoh contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, probability thae thorrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial re-organization.

In addition to specific allowances against indivatly significant loans and receivables, the Group
also makes a collective impairment allowance agarposures which, although not specifically
identified as requiring a specific allowance, havgreater risk of default than when originally
granted. This takes into consideration the creidik characteristics such as customer type,
payment history, past due status and term.

The carrying value of loans and receivables anemlit B428,234,238 and B503,107,070 as of
March 2008 and December 2007 respectively. Allaxearior impairment on loans and
receivables amounted to B7,739,980 as of DecetheP007 and no changes as March 2008.
(Note 5). Provision for impairment amounted to48878 in 2007 and B2,903,498 in 2006
(Note 5). There was no provision for impairmen2005.

Impairment of AFS Financial Assets

In determining the fair values of financial assetanagement evaluates the presence of significant
and prolonged decline in the fair value of shaieepbelow its cost, the normal volatility in the
share price, the financial health of the investad the industry and sector performance like
changes in operational and financial cash flowsy &dication of deterioration in these factors
can have a negative impact on their fair valuee détermination of what is “significant” or
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“prolonged” requires judgment. The Group treatgrigicant” generally as 20% more of the
original cost of investment, and ‘prolonged’ gredtein 6 months.

The carrying value of AFS financial assets amoutdei2,314,575 as of December 31, 2007 and
2006. Based on management’s assessment, AFS iihaassets are fairly stated, thus, no
impairment loss needs to be recognized in 20076 20@ 2005.

Declinein Inventory Value

Provisions are made for inventories whose NRVIanger than their carrying cost. This entails
estimation of costs of completion and costs necgdsamake the sale. The estimates are based
on a number of factors, the age, status and reabiigy of realizable value of inventories.

The carrying value of inventories amounted to2@84,122 and B323,973,849 as of March 2008
and December, 2007 respectively (Note 6). Basethanmagement’s assessment, inventories are
fairly stated, thus, no provision for decline irvémtory value needs to be recognized in 2007,
2006 and 2005.

Estimation of Useful Lives of Property and Equipment
The Group estimated the useful lives of its prgpand equipment based on a period over which
the assets are expected to be available for use.

Property and equipment, net of accumulated degmieni and amortization, amounted to
B867,225,321 and B852,458,158 as of March 200®acember 2007, respectively (Note 8).

Impairment of Property and Equipment and Software and Program Costs

The Group determines whether its items of propartg equipment and software and program
costs are impaired on an annual basis. This regjan estimation of the value-in-use of the cash-
generating units to which the assets are allocafdte preparation of the estimated future cash
flows in determining value-in-use involves signdit judgment, estimation and assumption.
While management believes that the assumptions au@dappropriate and reasonable, significant
changes in these assumptions may materially atiechssessment of recoverable values and may
lead to future impairment charges.

The carrying value of property and equipment anfiwewme and program costs amounted to
R872,905,185 and B858,553,622 as of March 20d8December 2007 respectively. Based on
management’s assessment, non-financial assetaidyestated, thus, no impairment loss needs to
be recognized in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

I mpairment of Goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaireteast on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value-in-use of the cash-gensgatinits to which the goodwill is allocated.
Estimating the value-in-use amount requires managéeno make an estimate of the expected
future cash flows from the cash-generating unit@sd to choose a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value of those cash flows.

The carrying value of goodwill amounted to B70,882 as of December 31, 2007 and 2006
(Note 10). Based on management’s assessment, gbisdairly stated, thus, no impairment loss
needs to be recognized in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

Estimation of Retirement Benefits
The determination of the obligation and retireméenefits is dependent on management’s
assumptions used by actuaries in calculating smuats. Those assumptions are described in
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Note 22 and include, among others, discount ragéesapnum, expected rate of return on plan
assets and salary increase rates. Actual resdtsdiffer from the Group’s assumptions are
accumulated and amortized over future periods #edefore, generally affect the recognized
expense and recorded obligation in such futureodseri While the Group believes that the
assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, sigmifidifferences in the actual experience or
significant changes in the assumptions may malkgrffiect the retirement obligations.

The Group’s unrecognized net accumulated actudosdes amounted to BR15,950,982 and
P13,183,698 as of December 31, 2007 and 2006ctegply (Note 22).

Realizability of Deferred Income Tax Assets

Deferred income tax assets are recognized forealpbrary deductible differences to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be dsble against which the deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. Management has d@tedrbased on business forecast of succeeding
years that there is enough taxable profit agairsthwvthe recognized deferred income tax assets
will be realized.

The Group’s recognized deferred income tax assetaiated to BR37,498,659 and B54,008,463 as
of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively (NBje 2

4. Cash and Cash Equivalents

March 2008 December 2007

Cash on hand and in banks p258,022,369 P308,252,838
Cash equivalents 622,106 622,106
P258,644,475 B308,873,944

Cash in banks earn interest at the respective Hapksit rates. Cash equivalents are made for
varying periods up to three months depending orinttmediate cash requirements of the Group
and earn interest at the respective short-termeplaat rates.

5. Receivables

March 2008 December 2007

Suppliers B17,142,961 B48,246,882
Franchisee - net 16,490,329 16,372,484
Employees 5,721,058 6,215,487
Insurance claims 3,121,578 3,098,193
Current portion of lease receivable (Note 24) 1,617,536 1,617,536
Notes receivable (Note 24) - -
Others 6,371,940 4,620,051
50,465,402 80,170,633
Less allowance for impairment 7,739,980 7,739,980

P42,725,422 P72,430,653

The classes of receivables of the Group are aswsl|

e Suppliers - pertains to receivables from the Grewuippliers for display allowances, annual
volume discount and commission income from diffesmrvice providers.
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* Franchisee - pertains to receivables for the irorgribans obtained by the franchisees at the
start of their store operations.

« Employees - pertains to car loans, salary loans casth shortages from stores which are
charged to employees.

Receivable from suppliers are non-interest beaaimjare generally on 30 to 90 days terms.

The allowance for impairment pertains to supplaerd others accounts. Movements in allowance
for impairment are as follows:

2007
Suppliers Others Total
Beginning balances B9,787,952 B719,987 B10,5089,9
Provision for the year (Note 17) 346,678 - 346,678
Write-off (3,114,637) — (3,114,637)
Ending balances P7,019,993 P719,987 P7,739,980
2006
Suppliers Others Total
Beginning balances B7,604,441 B— B7,604,441
Provision for the year (Note 17) 2,183,511 719,987 2,903,498
Ending balances B9,787,952 B719,987 P10,507,939

Notes Receivable

Notes receivable pertains to the remaining secureckivable from an armored car service

provider for stolen collections amounting to BB,864 and bears interest at 8%. In 2006, the
difference between the outstanding balance of ttesnreceivable of B11,396,745 and the fair
value of the mortgaged armored vehicles in favothef Group amounting to P4,985,000 was

written off (Note 17). In March 2007, the armorear service provider settled its outstanding

account with the Group by transferring the owngrgifiits mortgaged armored vehicles in favor

of the Group under a sale and leaseback finance l@aangement (Note 24). The settlement of
notes receivable through mortgage did not resutiérrecognition of any gain or loss.

6.

Inventories

March 2008 December 2007

At cost (Note 16):
Store merchandise P117,589,771 B139,935,292
Warehouse merchandise and others 134,504,351 184,038,557
P252,094,122 B323,973,849




-18 -

7. Prepayments and Other Current Assets

March 2008 December 2007

Input value-added tax (VAT) (Note 25) R45,930,812 P43,009,867
Prepaid taxes and licenses 25,413,493 7,481,914
Advances for expenses 4,207,838 4,250,724
Current portion of prepaid rent (Notes 10 and 24) 7,839,558 3,396,870
Prepaid uniform 1,720,526 1,468,243
Supplies 1,570,947 1,161,584
Others 23,127,76 9,205,900

P109,810,939 B69,975,102

8. Property and Equipment
Movement in property and equipment is as follows:
March 2008
Store Office
Buildings and  Furniture and Furniture and Transportation Computer Leasehold  Construction

Land Improvements Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Improvements In-Progress Total

Costs/Revalued Amount:

Beginning balances P44,481,000 P104,385,538 6®%98,319 R240,570,651 B25,206,992 P180,499,18492,150,507 P25,366,630 P1,678,858,768

Additions - - 16,496,752 8,941,269 425,000 17,268 17,036,429 (7,032,292) 53,069,894

Disposals - - (7,502,106)  (1,409,805) (1,223,745) (10,135,652)

Revaluation increment -

Reclassifications - -

Ending balances 44,481,000 104,385,538 575,192,96 248,102,115 25,631,994 196,478,122 509,186,938 ,334838 1,721,793,010
(Forward)

March 2008
Store Office
Buildings and  Furniture and  Furniture and Transportation Computer Leasehold  Construction
Land Improvements Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Improvements In-Progress Total
Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization:

Beginning balances B-  P45/179,341 P307,595,17R125,146,621 P14,406,685 P96,201,950 P2378R0, B- P826,400,610

Depreciation and - 1,120,925 8,938,192 5,385,021 807,349 7,180,699 13,634,841 37,067,029

amortization

(Note 17)

Disposals (6,491,051) (1,323,046) (1,085,853) (8,899,950)

Reclassifications -

Ending balances — 46,300,266 310,042,313 129,298, 15,214,034 102,296,796 251,505,684 — 854,587,68
Net Book Values P44,481,000 P58,085,272 P265,652 PR118,893,519 R10,417,960 B94,181,326 BBA7254 P18,334,338 B867,225,321

December 2007

Buildings and  Furniture and Furniture and Transportation

Store Office

Computer Leasehold

Construction

Land Improvements Equipment Equipment Equipment Equipment Improvements In-Progress Total
Costs/Revalued Amount:
Beginning balances P39,866,864 P104,385,538 8B238,357 R219,732,453 B19,142,793 P161,670,28849,711,890 P11,117,660 P1,492,865,818
Additions - - 87,099,729 26,489,450 11,049,201  ,019,710 66,721,579 14,248,970 224,680,639
Disposals - - (8,116,776) (5,673,834)  (4,985,000) (220,260)  (24,305,951) —  (43,301,821)
Revaluation increment 4,614,136 - - - - - - - 4,614,136
Reclassifications — — (22,991) 22,582 — (22,582) 22,991 — —
Ending balances 44,481,000 104,385,538 566,198,31 240,570,651 25,206,994 180,499,131 492,150,509 ,368%30 1,678,858,772
Accumulated Depreciation
and Amortization:
Beginning balances B-  P40,688,891 P269,491,62R108,933,264 P11,896,378 P69,599,604 P1917229, B- P692,339,479
Depreciation and - 4,490,450 46,077,061 21,3808 2,510,307 26,827,428 58,341,250 - 159,634,386
amortization
(Note 17) - - - - - - - -
Disposals - (7,974,582) (5,174,531) - (225,082) (12,199,056) - (25,573,251)
Reclassifications — — 1,071 — — (1,071) — -
Ending balances — 45,179,341 307,595,172 125,628, 14,406,685 96,201,950 237,870,843 — 826,400,614
Net Book Values P44,481,000 P59,206,197 P258,683 PR115424,028 BR10,800,309 B84,297,181 BIHI666 B25,366,630 B852,458,158

On February 5, 2007, the Group stated its lanl watst amounting to B39,866,864 at appraised

value of BP44,481,000, as determined by a profeakiqualified independent appraiser.

appraisal increase of B2,999,188, net of B1,884t8x, resulting from the revaluation was

The



-19 -

credited to “Revaluation increment in land” accopnesented under the stockholders’ equity
section of the consolidated balance sheet.

Fully depreciated property and equipment that &ilebging used in the operations amounted to
P433,078,911 as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

9. Deposits
March 2008 December 2007
Rent (Note 24) B92,099,691 B87,710,515
Utilities 21,154,064 20,792,804
Others 2,270,311 1,958,879
P115,524,066 PB110,462,198
Rent

Deposits on rent are computed at amortized costlasvs:

March 2008 December 2007
Face value of security deposits P113,145,512 PB108,756,336

Less unamortized discount 21,045,821 21,045,821
B92,099,691 B87,710,515

Movement in unamortized discount is as follows:

March 2008 December 2007

Beginning balance B22,240,516 B22,240,516
Addition 243,694 243,694

Amortization (1,438,389) (1,438,389)
Ending balance B21,045,821 B21,045,821

10. Other Noncurrent Assets

March 2008 December 2007

Goodwill R70,178,892 R70,178,892
Prepaid rent - net of current portion (Note 24) 14,765,132 14,765,132
Software and program costs 5,679,864 6,095,464
Lease receivable - net of current portion (Note 24) 3,600,295 3,600,295
AFS financial assets 2,314,575 2,314,575
Others 3,590,189 3,584,756

P100,128,947 PB100,539,114

Goodwill

On March 22, 2004, the Group purchased the le#édetghts and store assets of Jollimart
Philippines Corporation for a total consideratidrd30,000,000. The excess of the acquisition
cost over the fair value of the assets acquiredreearded as goodwill. The recoverable amount
of the goodwill was estimated based on the valuesm and was determined at the cash
generating unit level. In determining value-in-ue cash flows (pre-tax) were discounted at a

pre-tax rate of 9%.
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Prepaid rent
Part of prepaid rent pertains to day 1 loss reasghbn deposits on rent, which is amortized on a

straight-line basis over the term of the relatecés.
Movement in prepaid rent is as follows:

March 2008 December 2007

Beginning balance B17,955,866 B17,955,866
Additions 243,693 243,693
Amortization (Note 24) (1,719,810) (1,719,810)
Ending balance 16,479,749 16,479,749
Less current portion 1,714,617 1,714,617

P14,765,132 RP14,765,132

Software and Program Costs
Movement in software and program costs is as falow

March 2008 December 2007

Cost:
Beginning balance B7,426,000 B4,200,000
Acquisition 0 3,226,000
Write-off - -
Ending balance 7,426,000 7,426,000
Accumulated amortization:
Beginning balance 1,330,536 280,000
Amortization (Note 17) 415,599 1,050,536
Write-off - —
Ending balance 1,746,136 1,330,536
Net Book Values B5,679,864 B6,095,464

AES Financial Assets
AFS financial assets include unquoted investmiengseferred shares of a public utility company.
These are carried at cost less any impairmentifossy.

11. Bank Loans

Bank loans represent unsecured Peso-denominat&titstm borrowings from various local

banks, payable in lump sum in 2007 and 2006 withuahinterest rates ranging from 7.47% to
8.60% in 2007, from 8.60% to 8.80% in 2006 and fré®0% to 11.00% in 2005, which are
monthly repriced based on market conditions.

Movement in bank loans is as follows:

March 2008 December 2007

Beginning balance P375,000,000 PB404,700,000
Availment 0 688,000,000
Payment (10,000,000) (717,700,000)

Ending balance B365,000,000 B375,000,000
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Interest expense from these bank loans amount®6830,271 in March 2008, B8,901,618 in
March 2007 (Note 19). Interest payable amounted P@63,558 and B985,359 as of
March 2008 and December 2007, respectively (N2je 1

12. Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

March 2008 December 2007

Trade payable B378,484,367 B475,227,960
Rent (Note 24) 74,323,148 73,333,906
Utilities 9,070,989 11,381,244
Employee benefits 8,787,581 10,342,722
(Forward)

March 2008 December 2007
Advertising and promotion B5,759,725 R2,630,489
Security services 2,053,490 2,054,228
Bank charges 1,850,000 1,418,700
Interest 963,558 985,359
Others 8,398,652 5,564,305

P489,691,510

P582,938,913

13. Other Current Liabilities

March 2008 2007
Non-trade accounts payable B56,167,916 B62,902,460
Withholding taxes 13,154,903 13,000,672
Retention payable 10,015,032 10,065,404
Royalty (Note 23) 4,657,964 9,151,719
Output VAT (Note 25) 7,768,079 6,635,208

Payable to franchisee - -
Others 8,766,766 9,753,129
P100,530,660 111,508,592

14. Long-term Debt

Long-term debt consists of unsecured noncurrenhizsory notes with a local bank, payable in
equal monthly installments starting on the sixthnthoafter the lending date until March 2007
with fixed interest rate of 11.67% for the first 2donths, the rate thereafter shall be at the

prevailing lender rate.

Movement in long-term debt is as follows:

2007 2006
Beginning balance B6,500,000 B125,500,000
Payment (6,500,000) (119,000,000)

Ending balance P— R6,500,000
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15. Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Shares

Cumulative redeemable preferred shares represenstiare of PSC-ERP through its trustee,
BPI-AMTG, in SSHI's net assets pertaining to preddrshares. PSC-ERP is entitled to an annual
“Guaranteed Preferred Dividend” in the earningS8H]I starting April 5, 2002, the date when the

25% of the subscription on preferred shares haea Ipaid, in accordance with the Corporation

Code.

The guaranteed annual dividends shall be calculated paid in accordance with the
Shareholder's Agreement dated November 16, 200@hwvpiovides that the dividend shall be
determined by the BOD of SSHI using the prevailimayket conditions and other relevant factors.
Further, the preferred shareholder shall not gpete in the earnings of SSHI except to the extent
of guaranteed dividends and whatever is left ofrétained earnings be declared as dividends in
favor of common shareholders. Guaranteed prefediediends included as part of “Interest
expense” in the consolidated statements of incameuated to B91,560 in March 2008 and
R136,665 in March 2007. (Note 19).

16. Cost of Merchandise Sold

March 2008 March 2007

Merchandise inventory, beginning B323,973,849 PR331,926,504
Net purchases 835,377,448 805,826,357
1,159,351,297 1,137,752,861

Less merchandise inventory, ending 252,094,122 308,786,211

P907,257,175 P828,966,650

17. General and Administrative Expenses

March 2008 March 2007
Communication, light and water B73,489,498 P75,618,528
Personnel costs (Note 21) 78,721,429 88,359,782
Rent (Note 24) 65,347,009 65,378,279
Depreciation and amortization 37,067,029 39,279,453
Outside services 33,836,843 15,596,443
Management fee (Note 30) 24,916,402 19,141,448
Taxes and licenses 14,875,434 21,288,713
Trucking services 15,056,659 13,203,322
Royalties (Note 23) 14,407,771 12,533,635
Supplies 13,310,092 12,477,887
Advertising and promotion 13,453,207 10,279,526
Repairs and maintenance 11,989,482 8,921,953
Warehousing services 10,347,781 10,675,039
Entertainment, amusement and
Recreation 1,292,503 1,334,582
Transportation and travel 3,506,003 3,405,066
Inventory losses 9,021,430 9,268,353
Dues and subscription 1,044,229 1000,690
Insurance 911,566 778,957

Amortization of software and



program costs
Provision for impairment of
receivables
Loss on accounts written off
Others

415,599

0
0
5,300,120

210,000

0
0
7,437,080

P428,310,086

P416,188,737

18. Marketing Income

March 2008 March 2007
Display charges P12,559,191 P8,135,902
Promotions 6,650,607 9,466,964
Marketing support funds (Note 30) 2,679,839 1,183,654
p21,889,637 P18,786,520
19. Interest expense
March 2008 March 2007
Interest on:
Bank loans B6,538,711 B8,764,953
Long-term debt 0
Guaranteed preferred dividends 91,560 136,665
B6,630,271 B8,901,618
20. Interest income
March 2008 March 2007
Interest on:
Bank deposits B442,559 B706,103
Finance lease 0 -
Accretion of refundable deposits 0
B442,559 B706,103
21. Personnel Costs
March 2008 March 2007
Salaries and wages P41,409,649 P62,897,131
Employee benefits 35,449,992 23,491,763
Retirement benefits cost (Note 22) 1,861,788 1,970,888
B78,721,429 P88,359,782

22. Retirement Benefits

The Group maintains a trusteed, non-contributoefinéd benefit retirement plan covering
gualified employees. Normal retirement benefitssegual to the employee’s retirement pay as
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defined in Republic Act (RA) No. 7641 multiplied bis years of service. Normal retirement age
is the attainment of age 60 and completion of astifive years of service.

The following tables summarize the componentsadfratirement benefits cost recognized in the
consolidated statements of income and the fundiagus and amounts recognized in the
consolidated balance sheets:

a. Net retirement benefits cost for the year arlobows:

2007
PSC CDI Total
Current service cost P3,526,882 P146,985 B3,686
Interest cost 3,649,522 140,282 3,789,804
Expected return on plan assets (675,313) (50,884) (726,197)
Net actuarial loss (gain) 480,398 (89,239) 391,159
Net retirement benefits cost P6,981,489 P147,144 B7,128,633
2006
PSC CDI Total
Current service cost B1,877,379 B165,501 B28892,
Interest cost 4,435,033 379,758 4,814,791
Expected return on plan assets (584,243) (59,554) (643,797)
Net actuarial loss 265,842 — 265,842
Net retirement benefits cost B5,994,011 B485,705 B6,479,716
2005
PSC CDI Total
Current service cost R1,208,367 B128,848 R12337,
Interest cost 3,959,202 386,823 4,346,025
Expected return on plan assets (1,020,724) (54,140) (1,074,864)
Net actuarial loss 45,000 - 45,000
Net retirement benefits cost B4,191,845 B461,531 B4,653,376
b. Net retirement obligations recognized by the Gratgas follows:
2007
PSC CDI Total
Present value of retirement
obligations B50,892,911 P1,674,978 B52,567,889
Less fair value of plan assets 6,039,312 462,193 50,505
Unfunded retirement obligation 44,853,599 1,212,785 46,066,384
Less unrecognized net actuarial
gains (losses) (17,804,137) 1,853,155 (15,950,982)
Net retirement obligations P27,049,462 P3,065,940 B30,115,402
2006
PSC CDI Total

Present value of retirement



obligations B44,889,567 B1,784,759 R46,674,326
Less fair value of plan assets 6,139,207 462,580 6016787
Unfunded retirement obligation 38,750,360 1,322,179 40,072,539

Less unrecognized net actuarial

gains (losses)

(15,057,714)

1,874,016

(13,183,698)

Net retirement obligations

P23,692,646

P3,196,195 P26,888,841

Changes in present value of the retiremengabbns are as follows:

2007
PSC CDI Total
Beginning balances B44,889,567 B1,784,759 P48,876
Current service cost 3,526,882 146,985 3,673,867
Interest cost 3,649,522 140,282 3,789,804
Benefits paid (3,921,938) (300,149) (4,222,087)
Actuarial loss (gain) 2,748,878 (96,899) 2,651,979
Ending balances P50,892,911 P1,674,978 B52,589,8
2006
PSC CDI Total
Beginning balances B37,269,186 B3,282,261 [=¥10.7:1]
Current service cost 1,877,379 165,501 2,042,880
Interest cost 4,435,033 379,758 4,814,791
Benefits paid (2,656,931) (182,837) (2,839,768)
Actuarial loss (gain) 3,964,900 (1,859,924) 2,104,976
Ending balances P44,889,567 P1,784,759 P463G4,3
Changes in the fair value of plan assets afellasvs:
2007
PSC CDI Total
Beginning balances P6,139,207 B462,580 P6,601,78
Expected return on plan assets 675,313 50,884 72351
Contribution 3,624,673 277,399 3,902,072
Benefits paid (3,921,938) (300,149) (4,222,087)
Actuarial loss (477,943) (28,521) (506,464)
Ending balances B6,039,312 B462,193 B6,501,505
2006
PSC CDI Total
Beginning balances B5,842,432 B595,542 B6,437,97
Expected return on plan assets 584,243 59,554 BA3,7
Contribution 2,291,774 - 2,291,774
Benefits paid (2,656,931) (182,837) (2,839,768)
Actuarial gain (loss) 77,689 (9,679) 68,010
Ending balances B6,139,207 P462,580 B6,601,787
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Breakdown of the Group’s net plan assets arelbss:

PSC CDI
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cash in bank B271,769 B276,264 B20,799 B20,816

Investments in equity securities
and trust and mutual funds 6,824,423 6,937,304 522,278 522,715
Liabilities (1,056,880) (1,074,361) (80,884) (80,951)
P6,039,312 P6,139,207 P462,193 P462,580

Actual return on plan assets amounted to B197482007 and B661,982 in 2006 for PSC and
B22,363 in 2007 and B49,875 in 2006 for CDI.

The overall expected return on plan assets igmated based on market prices prevailing
on the date applicable to the period over whichotblegation is to be settled.

The Group expects to contribute B3,800,000 fo€ R8d B200,000 for CDI and to its defined
benefit plan in 2008.

The principal assumptions used in determiningragtement benefits cost for the Group’s plan
are as follows:

PSC CDI
2007 2006 200t 2007 2006 2005
Number of employees 795 826 1,00z 19 22 26
Discount rate per
annum 8.31% 8.13% 11.90% 8.06% 7.86% 11.57%

Expected annual rate of
return on plan assets 9.00% 10.00% 10.00% 9.01% 11.00% 10.00%
Salary increase rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

23. Related Party Transactions
Significant transactions with related parties ¢stinsf:

a. Licensing agreement of the Group with Seven Elelmn, (SEI), a related party organized in
Texas, U.S.A. This grants the Group the exclusigkt to use the 7-Eleven System in the
Philippines. In accordance with the agreementGheup pays, among others, royalty fee to
SEI based on a certain percentage of monthly grales net of gross receipts tax.

Royalty fees recorded by the Group amounted tq48%74771, B12,533,635 and B54,906,673
in March 2008, March 2007 and December 2007

Royalty payable amounted to B4,657,964 and B9191as of March , 2008 and December
2007 respectively.

b. Compensation of key management personnel arelas/fol

March 2008 March 2007
Short-term employee benefits B9,733,832 B4,007,146
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits

P9,733,832 P4,007,146
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24. Leases

a.

In March 2007, PSC entered into a five-yeag sald leaseback finance lease agreement with
an armored car service provider. The lease hasrnts of renewal and no escalation clauses.
Future lease payments under this lease as of Dexe8tth2007 are as follows:

Present
Minimum Value of
Payments Payments
Within one year R3,374,700 P2,843,932
After one year but not more than five years 8,400,0 7,586,082
Total minimum lease payments 11,864,700 10,430,014
Less amounts representing finance charges 1,434,686 —
Present value of future minimum lease payments 300044 10,430,014
Less unearned interest income 5,212,183 5,212,183
5,217,831 5,217,831
Less current portion 1,617,536 1,617,536
3,600,295 3,600,295

In 2007, the PSC received collections amountn@1,035,300 under this arrangement. Of
this amount, B686,966 were applied to lease rabkdvand the remainder was recognized as
interest income.

The sale and leaseback finance lease arrangensiiteckin the recognition of “Unearned
interest income” amounting to B6,131,980 uponptioa of the lease. The unearned interest
income is to be amortized over five years, whicthesterm of the agreement. Interest income
recognized in the consolidated statement of incameunted to B919,797 in 2007.

The Group has various lease agreements with trartles relating to its store operations.
Certain agreements provide for the payment of lerntased on various schemes such as an
agreed percentage of net sales for the month ged fnonthly rate.

Rental expense related to these lease agreemerdsntad to B235,326,897 in 2007,
B240,604,010 in 2006 and B243,946,399 in 2006thi® amount, contingent rent amounted
to B1,054,585 in 2007, B1,059,295 in 2006 and®1385 in 2005. Amortization of prepaid
rent amounted to B1,174,560 in 2007, B569,5@006 and B534,436 in 2005.

The approximate annual minimum rental paymentshef Group under its existing lease
agreements as of December 31 are as follows:

2007 2006
Within one year B83,777,578 B94,081,531
After one year but not more than five years 174,286,236 220,679,560
More than five years 34,157,715 50,640,438

P292,221,529 PB365,401,529

CDI entered into a 15-year operating leaseraohffor the lease of its warehouse effective
November 1, 2005, after the expiration of its poee five-year lease contract on
November 30, 2005. The new lease is subject tesaalation rate of 7% every after two
years starting on the third year of the lease.
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The Group paid security deposits amounting t0,820,000 related to the new lease contract
in 2005. The security deposit related to the grewilease contract was refunded to the Group
in January 2006.

Rent expenses related to these lease agreemmeatsizd to B22,925,240 in 2007 and 2006
and BR13,213,153 in 2005. Amortization of prepeedt amounted to B545,250 in 2007,
B1,090,500 in 2006 and B1,572,789 in 2005.

The approximate annual minimum rental paymentghef Group under its existing lease
contract as of December 31, 2007 are as follows:

2007 2006
Within one year B19,454,030 P18,181,336
After one year but not more than five years 105,631,493 102,812,604
After five years 182,430,399 204,703,318
Total 307,515,922 325,697,258

The Group has various sublease agreementghiithparties which provide for lease rentals
based on an agreed fixed monthly rate or as agneew by the parties.

Rental income related to these sublease agreensmmbunted to B39,648,977 in 2007,
P39,889,745 in 2006 and B35,771,211 in 2005.

The approximate annual minimum sublease paymenpecéxd to be received under its

existing sublease agreements as of December Zisdodlows:

2007 2006
Within one year B25,470,739 B13,130,654
After one year but not more than five years 45,498,280 12,448,441
More than five years 1,587,360 -
B72,556,379 B25,790,095
25. Income Tax
a. The components of the Group’s provision for incdmeare as follows:
2007 2006 2005
Current:
RCIT P41,716,094 B28,453,281 B17,944,535
MCIT - - 263,015
Final tax on interest income 487,190 366,402 438,991
42,203,284 28,819,683 18,646,541
Deferred (773,980) (1,792,867) 8,247,425
P41,429,304 P27,026,816 P26,893,966
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b. The components of the Group’s net deferred incareassets are as follows:

2007 2006
Tax effects of:
Accrued rent P25,666,870 B24,464,954
Net retirement obligations 10,540,391 9,411,094
Allowance for impairment of receivables 2,708,994 3,677,779
Unamortized capitalized interest (2,084,857) (2,667,513)
Unamortized past service cost 606,183 932,205
Unearned rent 61,078 483,823
Unrealized foreign exchange loss — net - 422,336
Excess of MCIT over RCIT 17,283,785

P37,498,659 P54,008,463

c. The Group’s deferred income tax liability as of Bewer 31, 2007 pertains to taxable
temporary difference on revaluation increment imdlaamounting to B1,614,948 as of
December 31, 2007.

26. Basic/Diluted Earnings Per Share

March 2008 December 2007

a. Netincome attributable

to equity holders of the

Parent P5,583,962 P54,828,138
b. Weighted average number

of shares outstanding 237,938,250 237,938,250
c. Less weighted average

number of shares heid

treasury 686,250 686,250
d. Weighted average number

shares outstandip-c) P237,252,000 P237,252,000
e. Basic/diluted earnings per

share(a/d) R0.02 R0.23

The Group does not have potentially dilutive comrabares as of March 31, 2008 and December
2007 basic earnings per share is equal to théedilearnings per share as of those dates.

27. Financial Instruments

The following table summarizes the carrying vadunel fair value of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities per class as of MarchZfID8

March 2008 December 2007
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Loans and Receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash P258,022,369 B258,022,369 P308,251,838 PR308,251,838
Cash equivalents 622,106 622,106 622,106 622,106

258,644,475 258,644,475 308,873,944 308,873,944

Receivables:



Suppliers 17,142,961 17,142,961 48,246,882 48,246,882
Franchisee 16,490,329 16,490,329 16,372,484 16,372,484
Employees 5,721,058 5,721,058 6,215,487 6,215,487
Insurance claims 3,121,578 3,121,578 3,098,193 3,098,193
Current portion of lease receivable 1,617,536 1,536,780 1,617,536 1,536,780
Notes receivable - - - -
Others 6,371,939 6,371,939 4,620,051 4,620,051
50,465,402 50,384,646 80,170,633 80,089,877
Deposits:
Rent 92,099,691 92,099,691 87,710,515 89,121,229
Utilities 21,154,064 21,154,064 20,792,804 20,792,804
Others 2,270,310 2,270,310 1,958,879 1,958,879
115,524,066 115,524,066 110,462,198 111,872,912
Other noncurrent assets - lease
receivable 3,600,295 2,856,572 3,600,295 2,856,572
Total Loans and Receivables 428,234,238 427,409,759 503,107,070 503,693,305
AFS Financial Assets 2,314,575 2,314,575 2,314,575 2,314,575

TOTAL FINANCIAL ASSETS P430,548,813 P429,724,334 P505,421,645 P506,007,880

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Other Financial Liabilities
Bank loans

P365,000,000 P365,000,000

P375,000,000

P375,000,000

Accounts payable and accrued expenses:

Trade payable 378,484,367 378,484,367 475,227,960 475,227,960
Rent 74,323,148 74,323,148 73,333,906 73,333,906
Utilities 9,070,989 9,070,989 11,381,244 11,381,244
Employee benefits 8,787,581 8,787,581 10,342,722 10,342,722
Advertising and promotion 5,759,725 5,759,725 2,630,489 2,630,489
Security services 2,053,490 2,053,490 2,054,228 2,054,228
Bank charges 1,850,000 1,850,000 1,418,700 1,418,700
Interest 963,558 963,558 985,359 985,359
Others 8,398,652 8,398,652 5,564,305 5,564,305
489,691,510 489,691,510 582,938,913 582,938,913
Current portion of long-term debt - -
Other current liabilities:
Non-trade accounts payable 56,167,916 56,167,916 62,902,460 62,902,460
Withholding taxes 13,154,903 13,154,903 13,000,672 13,000,672
Retention payable 10,015,032 10,015,032 10,065,404 10,065,404
(Forward)
March 2008 December 2007
Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value
Royalty B4,657,964 B4,657,964 B9,151,719 B9,151,719
Output VAT 7,768,079 7,768,079 6,635,208 6,635,208
Payable to franchisee - - - -
Others 8,766,766 8,766,766 9,753,129 9,753,129
100,530,660 100,530,660 111,508,592 111,508,592
Deposits from sub-lessees 110,018,416 110,018,416 98,653,475 98,653,475
Cumulative redeemable preferred shares 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000 6,000,000

TOTAL FINANCIAL LIABILITIES P1,071,240.586 P1,071, 240.58621,174,100,980 P1,174,100,980

Fair Value Information

Current financial assets and financial liabilities

Due to the short-term nature of the transactiths, fair value of cash and cash equivalents,
receivables, bank loans, accounts payable andextdiabilities, current portion of long-term debt
and other current liabilities approximates carryamgount as of balance sheet date.

Deposits
The fair value of deposits is determined by distimg the sum of future cash flows using the
prevailing market rates for instruments with simitaaturities ranging from 4.98% to 6.69%.
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AFSfinancial assets
The fair value of unquoted available-for-sale ficial assets is not reasonably determinable, thus,
balances are presented at cost.

Bank Loans and Long-term Debt
The carrying value approximates fair value becaafseecent and monthly repricing based on
market conditions.

Cumulative redeemable preferred shares

The carrying value approximates fair value becaseesponding dividends on these shares that
are charged as interest expense in the consoliddt#gedment of income are based on recent
treasury bill rates repriced annually at yearend.

. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The main risks arising from the Group’s finandi@truments are credit risk, liquidity risk and
interest rate risk. The BOD reviews and approwdgies for managing each of these risks and
they are summarized below.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a finah@nstrument will cause a financial loss to thieeot
party by failing to discharge an obligation. Tleeeivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis with the result that the Group’s exposurien@airment is not significant. The Group deals
only with counterparty duly approved by the BOD.

The following table provides information regardittte maximum credit risk exposure of the
Group as of March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007.

March 2008 December 2007

Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash P258,022,369 B308,251,838

Cash equivalents 622,106 622,106
258,644,475 308,873,944
Receivables:
Suppliers 17,142,961 48,246,882
Franchisee 16,490,329 16,372,484
Employees 5,721,058 6,215,487
Insurance claims 3,121,578 3,098,193
Current portion of lease receivables 1,617,536 1,617,536
Notes receivable - -
Others 6,371,939 4,620,051
50,465,402 80,170,633
Deposits:
Rent 92,099,691 87,710,515
Utilities 21,154,064 20,792,804
Others 2,270,310 1,958,879
115,524,066 110,462,198
Other noncurrent assets:
Lease receivables 3,600,295 3,600,295



AFS financial assets

2,314,575

2,314,575

5,914,870

5,914,870

P430,548,813

P505,421,645

The following table provides information regarditfie credit risk exposure of the Group by

classifying assets according to the Group’s cnediihgs of debtors:

March 2008
Neither past due nor impaired
Non- Non-
Investment Investment Past due
Grade: Grade: or
Satisfactory Unsatisfactory Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash P258,022,369 B- B— P258,022,369
Cash equivalents 622,106 — — 622,106
258,644,475 — — 258,644,475
Receivables:
Suppliers 8,092,559 - 9,050,402 17,142,961
Franchisee 16,490,329 - - 16,490,329
Employees 5,721,058 - - 5,721,058
Insurance claims 3,121,578 - - 3,121,578
Current portion of lease
receivables 1,617,536 1,617,536
Others 5,651,952 — 719,987 6,371,939
40,695,012 — 9,050,402 50,465,402
(Forward)
March 2008
Neither past due nor impaired
Non- Non-
Investment Investment Past due
Grade: Grade: or
Satisfactory Unsatisfactory Impaired Total
Deposits:
Rent B92,099,691 B- B— B92,099,691
Utilities 21,154,064 - - 21,154,064
Others 1,958,879 — — 1,958,879
115,524,068 — — 115,524,068
Other noncurrent assets:
Lease receivables 2,952,972 - 647,323 3,600,295
AFS financial assets 2,314,575 2,314,575
5,267,547 — 647,323 5,914,870
P420,131,101 B— B10,417,712 P430,548,813
December 2007
Neither past due nor impaired
Non- Non-
Investment Investment Past due
Grade: Grade: or
Satisfactory Unsatisfactory Impaired Total
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash B308,251,838 B- B— P308,251,838
Cash equivalents 622,106 — — 622,106
308,873,944 — — 308,873,944
Receivables:
Suppliers 39,196,480 - 9,050,402 48,246,882
Franchisee 16,372,484 - - 16,372,484
Employees 6,215,487 - - 6,215,487
Insurance claims 3,098,193 - - 3,098,193



Current portion of lease

receivables 1,617,536 1,617,536
Others 3,900,064 — 719,987 4,620,051
70,400,244 — 9,770,389 80,170,633
Deposits:
Rent P87,710,515 B- B— B87,710,515
Utilities 20,792,804 - - 20,792,804
Others 1,958,879 — — 1,958,879
110,462,198 — — 110,462,198
Other noncurrent assets:
Lease receivables 2,952,972 - 647,323 3,600,295
AFS financial assets 2,314,575 2,314,575
5,267,547 — 647,323 5,914,870
B495,003,933 B— B10,417,712 B505,421,645

The credit quality of the financial assets was hetieed as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents, deposits and AFS fislaassets - based on the nature of the
counterparty and the Group’s internal rating system

Receivables - satisfactory pertains to receivalitesn existing and active suppliers while
unsatisfactory pertains to receivables from thoggpkers that are have already ceased their
business operations.

The following table provides the analysis of finehassets that are past due or not impaired:

March 2008
Aging analysis of financial assets past due but hompaired Past due
and
31 to 60 days 61 to 90 days 90 day: Total impaired Total
Receivables:
Suppliers P1,609,251 P24,03£397,124 P2,030,409 P P9,050,402
7,019,99:
Current
portion of
lease
receivables 163,062 484,261 - 647,323 - 647,323
Others - - - — 719,987 719,987
P1,772,313 B508,29%397,124 B2,677,732 =] P10,417,712
7,739,98I

Receivables from suppliers are non interest-bgaad are generally on 30-day to 90-day terms.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will enaater difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial instruments. The Group seeks to aganits liquidity profile to be able to finance
its capital expenditures and service its maturigigtsl To cover for its financing requirements, the
Group intends to use internally generated fundssaitb of certain assets.

As part of its liquidity risk management prograre tGroup regularly evaluates projected and
actual cash flow information and continuously assssconditions in the financial markets for

opportunities to pursue fund raising initiativeShese initiatives may include drawing of loans

from the approved credit line intended for workirapital and capital expenditures purposes and
equity market issues.
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The table below summarizes the maturity profileéhef financial liabilities of the Group based on
remaining undiscounted contractual obligations:

March 2008
Less than Less than More than
3 months One year One year Total
Bank loans B— P365,000,000 P— P365,000,000
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses:
Trade payable 378,484,367 - - 378,484,367
Rent 74,323,148 - - 74,323,148
Utilities 9,070,989 - - 9,070,989
Employee benefits 8,787,581 - - 8,787,581
Advertising and promotion 5,759,725 - - 5,759,725
Security services 2,053,490 - - 2,053,490
Bank charges 1,850,000 - - 1,850,000
Interest 963,558 - - 963,558
Others 8,398,652 — — 8,398,652
489,691,510 — — 489,691,510
(Forward)
March 2008
Less than Less than More than
3 months One year One year Total
Other current liabilities:
Non-trade accounts payable P- P56,167,916 P- P62,902,460
Withholding taxes - 13,154,903 - 13,000,672
Retention payable - 10,015,032 - 10,065,404
Royalty - 4,657,964 - 9,151,719
Output VAT - 7,768,079 - 6,635,208
Others - 8,766,766 - 9,753,129
- 100,530,660 - 111,508,592
Deposit from sub-lessees — — 110,018,416 98,653,475
Cumulative redeemable preferred
shares — — 6,000,000 6,000,000
P489,691,510 P465,530,660 P116,018,416 P1,071,240,586
December 2007
Less than Less than More than
3 months One year One year Total
Bank loans B- P375,000,000 = B375,000,000
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses:
Trade payable 475,227,960 - - 475,227,960
Rent 73,333,906 - - 73,333,906
Utilities 11,381,244 - - 11,381,244
Employee benefits 10,342,722 - - 10,342,722
Advertising and promotion 2,630,489 - - 2,630,489
Security services 2,054,228 - - 2,054,228
Bank charges 1,418,700 - - 1,418,700
Interest 985,359 - - 985,359
Others 5,569,305 — — 5,569,305
582,938,913 — - 582,938,913
Other current liabilities:
Non-trade accounts payable B-P62,902,460 B- B62,902,460
Withholding taxes — 13,000,672 - 13,000,672
Retention payable — 10,065,404 - 10,065,404



Royalty - 9,151,719 - 9,151,719

Output VAT - 6,635,208 - 6,635,208
Others — 9,753,129 — 9,753,129
111,508,592 - 111,508,592
Deposit from sub-lessees - - 98,653,475 98,653,475
Cumulative redeemable preferred
shares 6,000,000 6,000,000

B582,938,913 P486,508,591 P104,653,475 P1,174,100,979

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatrefuture cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interessrafThe Group’s fair value and cash flows
interest rate risk mainly arise from bank loans &mh-term debt. The Group is expecting to
substantially reduce the level of bank loans withia next three years. Internally generated funds
coming from its cash generating units and fromfrdsichising business will be used to pay off
outstanding debts and consequently reduce thesgiteate exposure.

29.

Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital mamagat is to ensure that it maintains a strong
credit rating and healthy capital ratios in ord@istipport its business and maximize shareholder
value.

In the light of changes in economic conditions, eoup manages dividend payments to
shareholders, pay-off existing debts, return chptahareholders or issue new shares. The Group
mainly uses financing from local banks. The Groegnsiders its equity contributed by
shareholders as capital. The Group manages itsatapucture by keeping a networth of between
30% and 50% in relation to its total assets. Theu@'s ratios were 38% and 35% in March 31,
2008 and December 31, 2007 respectively.

March 2008 December 2007

Capital stock R237,938,250 B237,938,250

Additional paid-in capital 293,525,037 293,525,037

Retained earnings 141,654,209 136,070,248

673,117,496 667,533,535

Less cost of shares held in treasury 2,923,246 2,923,246

B670,194,250 B664,610,289

Total assets P1,779,683,187 B1,876,211,677
Net worth 38% 35%

30. Significant Agreements

a. The Group has various store franchise agreemertts timrd parties for the operation of
certain stores. The agreement includes a onediamchise fee payment and an annual
7-Eleven charge for the franchisee, which is edoa certain percentage of the franchised
store’s gross profit. Franchise fee amounted@@®3,722 in March 2008, B11,335,162 in
March 2007 and franchise revenue for the 7-Eleveharge amounted to
R46,673,000 in March 2008, R30,789,594 in M&@b.

b. The Group has service management agreements \iiiththrties for the management and
operation of certain stores. In consideration dbgrthe store operator is entitled to a
management fee based on a certain percentage stbtleés gross profit and operating



-36 -

C. expenses as stipulated in the service managemesgragnt. Management fee amounted to
R24,916,402 in March 2008 and R19,141,448 in Maao7.

31. Contingencies

The Group is a party to various litigations invaly, among others, price tag law issues before the
Department of Trade and Industry, employees swnglégal dismissal, back wages and damage
claims, claims arising from store operations andcagespondents with manufacturers on
complaints with the Bureau of Food and Drugs, djmeperformance and other civil claims. All
such cases are in the normal course of businesarandot deemed to be considered as material
legal proceedings. Further, these cases are giémeling in courts or under protest, the outcome
of which are not presently determinable. Managdnae its legal counsel believe that the
liability, if any, that may result from the outcoraéthese litigations and claims will not materyall
affect their financial position or results of op@vas.



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Additional Revaluation
Paid-in Retained Incrementin Treasury
Capital Stock Capital Earnings Land Stock Total

BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 B237,938,250 B2%25,037 B47,337,606 BP— (R2,923,246)B575,877,647
Net income for the year — — 13,760,412 - - 13,760,412
BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 237,938,250 2935P37 61,098,018 - (2,923,246) 589,638,059
Net income for the year — — 20,144,092 - - 20,144,092
BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006 237,938,250 2935P37 81,242,110 — (2,923,246) 609,782,151
Net income for the year - — 54,828,138 - - 54,828,138
Appraisal increase in value of land (Note 8) - — - 2,999,188 - 2,999,188
Total income for the year - — 54,828,138 2,999,188 - 57,827,326
BALANCES AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007 P237,938,250 P2%25,037 P136,070,248 P2,999,188 (P2,923,246)R667,609,477
Net income for the quarter — — 5,583,962 - - 5,583,962
Appraisal increase in value of land (Note 8) - — - -
Total income for the year - — 5,583,962 - 5,583,962
BALANCES AS OF MARCH 31, 2008 P237,938,250 P2925,037 B141,654,210 B2,999,188 (B2,923,246)B673,193,439
BALANCES AS OF MARCH 31, 2007 P237,938,250 P2925,037 P59,198,157 - (P2,923,246)P587,738,198

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2008
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF AR-SUPPLIER (11230)

AS OF MARCH 2008

JAN-MAR OCT-DEC JUL-SEP APR-JUN 2006 PRIOR

MARCH 91 - 180 181 - 270 270-360 OVER 360

SUPPLIER NAME BALANCE DAYS DAYS DAYS DAYS

COCA COLA BOTTLERS PHILS. INC. (CCK) non-moving since 2002 3,035,996.80 3,035,996.80 3,035,996.80

CITIBANK CITIBANK 494,443.03 494,443.03 1,334,098.57 (459,694.81) 16,470.91 (8,279.03) (388,152.61)

GATE DISTRIBUTION GATE DISTRIBUTION 515,793.63 515,793.63 188,235.40 (53,317.39) 109,710.39 19,703.45 251,461.78

SODEXHO PASS SODEXHO PASS 1,773,897.15 1,773,897.15 1,580,812.40 (467,053.43) 495,257.38 13,706.14 151,174.66
SAN MIGUEL

SMB CORPORATION 925,464.98 925,464.98 27,784.00 897,680.98
UNILEVER RFM ICE

UNILEVER CREAM, INC. 112,402.00 112,402.00 112,402.00
UNILIVER REM ICE

SELECTA CREAM, INC. 311,932.50 311,932.50 311,459.00 473.50

PEEL A MILLION PROMO 314,888.00 314,888.00 314,888.00

PEPSI SUPPORT ON TROPICANA TWISTER others 231,542.11 231,542.11 231,542.11

XMAS DECOR SPONSORED BY PEPSI others 106,000.00 106,000.00 106,000.00

DEL MONTE PHILS others 100.00 100.00 100.00

REVICON-ION others 358.00 358.00 18.00 340.00

Wrigley Philippines, Inc. others 812,500.00 812,500.00 812,500.00

Leslie Corporation (LCO) others 200,757.58 200,757.58 200,757.58

CONVENIENCE DISTRIBUTION INC. - VARIOUS

SUPPLIERS others 806,885.22 806,885.22 212.00 806,673.22

ANNUAL VOLUME DISCOUNTS (VARIOUS SUPPLIERS) 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00

TOTAL: AR SUPPLIERS 17,142,961.00 17,142,961.00 10,942,601.37 1,154,771.17 621,778.68 25,130.56 4,398,679.22



PHILIPPINE SEVEN CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF AR-SUPPLIER (11230)
AS OF MARCH 2008

SUPPLIER NAME

COCA COLA BOTTLERS PHILS. INC. (CCK)
CITIBANK

GATE DISTRIBUTION

SODEXHO PASS

SMB

UNILEVER

SELECTA

PEEL A MILLION PROMO

PEPSI SUPPORT ON TROPICANA TWISTER
XMAS DECOR SPONSORED BY PEPSI

DEL MONTE PHILS

REVICON-ION

Wrigley Philippines, Inc.

Leslie Corporation (LCO)

CONVENIENCE DISTRIBUTION INC. - VARIOUS

SUPPLIERS

ANNUAL VOLUME DISCOUNTS (VARIOUS SUPPLIERS)

TOTAL: AR SUPPLIERS

non-moving since 2002
CITIBANK

GATE DISTRIBUTION
SODEXHO PASS

SAN MIGUEL CORPORATION
IUNI\g!_EVER RFM ICE CREAM,

UNILIVER RFM ICE CREAM,
INC.

others
others
others
others
others
others

others

MARCH
BALANCE

3,035,996.80
494,443.03
515,793.63
1,773,897.15
925,464.98
112,402.00
311,932.50
314,888.00
231,542.11
106,000.00
100.00
358.00
812,500.00
200,757.58
806,885.22

7,500,000.00

17,142,961.00

TOTAL

3,035,996.80
494,443.03
515,793.63
1,773,897.15
925,464.98
112,402.00
311,932.50
314,888.00
231,542.11
106,000.00
100.00
358.00
812,500.00
200,757.58
806,885.22

7,500,000.00

17,142,961.00

JAN-MAR
1-90
DAYS

1,334,098.57
188,235.40
1,580,812.40

27,784.00

311,459.00

212.00

7,500,000.00

10,942,601.37

OCT-DEC
91 - 180
DAYS

(459,694.81)
(53,317.39)

(467,053.43)

314,888.00

18.00
812,500.00
200,757.58

806,673.22

1,154,771.17

JUL-SEP APR-JUN
181 - 270 270-360
DAYS DAYS
16,470.91 (8,279.03)
109,710.39  19,703.45
495,257.38  13,706.14
340.00

621,778.68 25,130.56

2006 PRIOR
OVER 360

DAYS

3,035,996.80
(388,152.61)
251,461.78
151,174.66
897,680.98
112,402.00

473.50

231,542.11

106,000.00

100.00

4,398,679.22



Indebtedness to Affiliates and Related Parties

Name of Affiliate

Balance at beginning of period

Balance at end of period

24,717,077.00 Remaining balance represents
unpaid tagging and backhauling expenses of

Convenience Distribution Inc. 24,717,077.00 2007
797,464.35 Ending balance is the unpaid rent
Store Site Holdings Inc. 398,732.00 for 1st Quarter of 2008.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial C ondition and
Results of Operations
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Q1 2008 Q1 2007
(amount in thousands, except earnings
per share)
SYSTEM WIDE SALES P1,450,733 P1,288,561
Statement of Income Data:
Revenues and other income
Sales of merchandise P1,263,550 P1,162,892
Commission Income 4,952 6,046
Others (Net) 84,639 70,334
Cost and expenses
General & Administrative Expenses (428,310) (416,189)
Interest Expense (6,630) (8,902)
Cost of merchandise sold (907,257) (828,967)
Net income (loss) 5,584 (22,044)
Earnings (loss) per share P 0.02 R (0.09)
Other Data:
Net cash from (used in) operating 20,569 (134,690)
activities
Net cash used in investing activities (54,168) (77,123)
Net cash from (used in) financing (16,630) 17,898
activities
Balance Sheet Data: FY2007
Total assets P1,779,683 P1,876,212
Total liabilities 1,106,490 1,208,602
Total stockholders’ equity 673,193 667,610

OVERVIEW

Philippine Seven Corporation (PSC) operates the largest convenience store network
in the country. It acquired from Southland Corporation (now 7-Eleven Inc.) of Dallas,
Texas the license to operate 7-Eleven stores in the Philippines in December 13,
1982. Operations commenced with the opening of its first store in February 29, 1984
at the corner of Kamias Road and EDSA Quezon City, Metro Manila. Considering the



country's economic condition at that time, the Company grew slowly in its first year of
existence. In 1993, PSC, encouraged by the resurgent national economy, stepped up
its rate of expansion.

As of March 31, 2008, our retail chain has grown to 318 stores. We are sustained by
a manpower complement of 1,093 employees engaged in store operations and in
various support service units. Despite the growing competition in the C-store
(Convenience Store) business, we maintain our leadership in the industry.

7-Eleven derives its revenues principally from retail of merchandise, commission on
services and franchising activities. Its primary expenditures consist of cost of goods,
general and administrative expenses, interest and income taxes.

PSC seeks to meet the needs of convenience customers and maintain a leadership
position in the C-store industry by taking advantage of economies of scale,
technology, people and a widely recognized brand.

THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2008 COMPARED TO THREE MONTHS
ENDED MARCH 31, 2007

The Company started 2008 by restructuring the organization with the objective of
improving productivity and promoting synergy among the functional units.

In February, the Philippine Franchise Association (PFA) in partnership with the
Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry (PCCI) and the Philippine Retailers
Association (PRA), elevated Philippine Seven Corporation in the Hall of Fame for the
International Master Franchise Award. Moreover, a franchise operator of the
company was recognized as one of the best franchisees in 2007 under the retalil
category.

PSC ended the first quarter with 318 stores, a 12% increase compared to previous
year’s level of 283. Moreover, the aggregate number of franchised stores reached
172 and accounted for 54% of total operating stores.

7-Eleven is working to optimize the earnings of its store base by opening new stores
in strategic locations and closing underperforming stores. It has taken the opportunity
to acquire strategic leasehold ahead of its competition at reasonable terms and on
trend with existing productive sites. In the first quarter, 13 new stores were opened
and 6 underperforming stores were closed.

PSC shall continue to protect its lead in the C-Store Industry. The company has
entered into various agreements for additional store sites. These efforts are geared
towards the goal of having 400 operating stores by year end.



Revenues and Other Income
Revenues

Total revenue from merchandise sold in Q1 2008 reached P1.26 billion, up by 8.7%
percent compared to P1.16 billion in the same period last year.

System wide sales, which represents the overall retail sales to customers of
corporate and franchise operated stores reached P1.45 billion in Q1 2008 vis-a-vis
P1.29 billion in Q1 2007 or an increase of 13%.

Products in the services category, which form part of the Company’s commission
income, are prepaid cards, e-pins and bills payment. Commission income amounted
to P4.95 million, 18% lower than last year.

Gross Profit reached P356 million, P22 million higher compared to the P334 million
registered in the same period last year. Gross margin is pegged at about 31%,
almost the same with the previous year. Further, aggregate merchandise transfers to
franchised stores reached P275 million, up by 43% from P192 million in Q1 2007.

Other Income

Other income consists mainly of marketing income, franchise revenues and rent
income from rentable spaces. Our total other income for the first three months of the
year reached P85 million, rising by 22% from P69.6 million registered last year.

Franchise revenue rose to P53 million from P42 million in Q1 2008 as a result of the
increased number of franchise operated stores. Franchise fees amounted to P6.3
million and P11.3 million in the first quarter of 2008 and 2007, respectively, and
franchise revenues increased to P27.45 million. Moreover, rent income went up by
16% which was attributable to the increase in occupancy rate during the period.

Cost and Expenses

Operating expenses in Q1 2008 totaled P428 million and is 3% higher than last year.
Ratio of operating expenses to sales stood at 34% and 36% in Q1 2008 and Q1
2007, respectively.

Personnel cost which accounted for 18% of the total OPEX in Q1 2008 is the highest
contributor. This is followed closely by communication, light and water with 17% and
rent expense, accounting for 15% of the total.

In the first quarter, personnel costs aggregated P78.7 million, versus P88.4 million
last year. Ratio to sales revenue is 6% and 8%, respectively. Personnel costs include
salaries and wages at P41.4 million, employee benefits at P35.4 million and
retirement benefits at P1.9 million.



Communication, light and water amounted to P73.5 million or 6% of total sales
revenue and is slightly lower than last year’s rate of 7%.

Management fees paid to Service Agreement partners increased by 30%, from P19
million during first quarter of last year to P25 million in the same period this year

Interest Expense

Interest expense for during the period reached P6.6 million, lower than last year’s
level of P8.9 million. Loan pre-termination coupled by lower interest rates are the
factors for the decline. Bank loans decrease from P375 million in 2007 to P365
million as of end of first quarter.

Net Income

Net Income generated during the first three months of 2008 reached P5.6 million, a
reversal compared to the P22 million loss incurred in the first quarter of 2007. The
better results in the current year can be attributed to better same store sales, and
effective cost management.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
We obtain the majority of our working capital from these sources:

= Cash flows generated from our retailing operations and franchising activities
= Borrowings under our revolving credit facility

We believe that operating activities and available working capital sources will provide
sufficient liquidity in 2008 to fund our operating costs, capital expenditures and debt
service. The following are the discussion of the sources and uses of cash for the 1Q
2008.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Net cash generated by operating activities reached P20.6 million compared to
P134.7 million used in Q1 2007. This was due to positive bottom line registered this
year as compared to losses incurred the same period last year. Moreover, inventories
posted a net decrease of P71.9 million while other current liabilities had a net
increase of P11 million during the first quarter.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net cash used in investing activities reached P77 million in 1Q12007 compared to net

cash out flow of P54.2 million in the current year. Major cash outlay went to the
procurement of store equipment, new store constructions and renovations.



Majority of the company’s commitments for capital expenditures for the year are for
new store constructions and renovations. Funds for these expenditures are expected
to come from the anticipated increase in cash flows and from additional borrowings if
the need for such may arise.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Net cash outflow from financing activities in the first quarter amounted to P16.6
million. There was no additional bank loan during the period as the outflow
represents principal and interest payments.

Financial Condition

Cash and cash equivalents in 2008 increased to P258.6 million from P135.4 million a
year ago. This was driven mainly by improved profitability resulting into higher cash
inflow as bulk of income is recognized in cash.

Moreover, receivables went down by P30 million while inventories decreased by P72
million. This resulted into a net decrease in total current assets by P112 million. Total

current asset aggregated P663 million or 14% lower from the beginning of the year.

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation increased by about P15
million as a result of continuous store expansion.

Total current liabilities was reduced by P114 million or 11%. This is primarily due to

the decrease in trade payable, accrued expenses and bank loans. Current ratio stood
at .69 tol as of March this year against .72 to 1 at the beginning of the year.

Stockholders’ equity at the end of March comprises 38% of total assets, compared to
36% at the beginning of the year. Consequently, debt to equity ratio is 1.64 to 1, from
1.81 to 1 at the end of 2007. The Company ended 2007 with a return on equity
(ROE) of 8.2%.

DISCUSSION OF THE COMPANY'’S KEY PERFORMANCE INDICAT ORS

System Wide Sales

System-wide sales represents the overall retail sales to customers of corporate and
franchise-operated stores.

Sales per Store Day

Average daily sales of mature and new stores computed periodically and determine
growth of all stores.

Gross Margin



This is the ratio of sales, less cost of sales but before considering selling and general
expense, other income and income deduction over sales and expressed in terms of
percentage.

Return on Equity (ROE)

The ratio of the net income over stockholders’ equity and a measure of the efficiency
with which a company employs owners’ capital
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